MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD AUGUST 7, 1973

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

HANSBRAUGH BROWN KAEHLER

LATURNER BARKER BOGLE

BANKSON

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD JULY 31, 1973 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

BRADLEY BALL, AUDITOR, WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH COPIES OF THE 1974 BUDGET AND POINTED OUT THAT THE MIL LEVY OF 26.08 WAS A .14 REDUCTION COMPARED TO THE BUDGET OF 1973. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE PROPOSED BUDGET BE ACCEPTED UNTIL THE OFFICIAL ACCEPTANCE OF AUGUST 14 AT THE AUGUST HEARING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE SCHOOL PATROLMAN BE AUTHORIZED A \$10 A MONTH INCREASE IN PAY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE CITY CLERK BE AUTHORIZED A \$100 A MONTH INCREASE IN PAY AND THE AMOUNT TO BE TAKEN FROM THE REVENUE SHARING FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY DRAW UP A PAY INCREASE ORDINANCE FOR THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, THE CITY CLERK, AND THE SCHOOL PATROLMAN. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE FINAL INSPECTION OF THE SEWER PROJECT. NOTIFICATION WAS MADE TO PEOPLE THAT THEY SHOULD FILE ANY COMPLAINTS THEY MAY HAVE CONCERNING THE SEWER PROJECT TO THE CITY CLERKS OFFICE PRIOR TO AUGUST 9, AT 9:00 a.m.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT EARL CARRIGER'S WATER BILL BE ADJUSTED TO THE AVERAGE FOR THE LAST THREE MONTHS. VOTES INDICATING SIX YEA'S AND FOUR NAY'S. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT 2,500' WATER PIPE BE PURCHASED. PART OF THE PIPE TO BE USED AT THE INDUSTRIAL TRACT AND THE MONEY TO BE TAKEN FROM THE INDUSTRIAL FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT 500' OF 2" GALVENIZED PIPE BE PURCHASED AND CHARGED TO THE WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE KIDS WORKING ON THE STREET DEPARTMENT AND THE METER READER. THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SUGGESTED THAT HE WOULD GO WITH THE METER READER IF NECESSARY.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT 3000 GALLONS OF PENETRATING OIL BE PURCHASED IN THE AMOUNT OF \$487.50 AND THE AMOUNT TO BE TAKEN FROM THE SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY NOTIFY THE MAN RESPONSIBLE FOR HITTING THE TRAFFIC LIGHT IN GALENA. IF DAMAGES TO THE TRAFFIC LIGHT WERE NOT PAID - THEN NECESSARY ACTION WOULD BE TAKEN BY THE ATTORNEY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT MR. JENSEN AND MR. BARTHOLOMEW OF THE MUSICIANS UNION ATTEND THE NEXT MEETING PERTAINING TO THE MATTER OF HOLDING PRACTICE SESSIONS AND PUBLIC DANCES AT 316 MAIN AS THERE IS A PETITION BEING PASSED NOW IN OBJECTION TO THE NUISANCE. MOTION CARRIED.

PAUL ROWAN, REPRESENTATIVE OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE, SUBMITTED APPLICATION OF JACK SHRYROCK TO PLACE A MOBILE HOME AT 1017 DEWEY, WHICH MET WITH COMMITTEE APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE PERMIT BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT CITY EMPLOYEES BE AUTHORIZED TO TEN HOURS A DAY - WEATHER PERMITTING, SO AS TO PAVE STREETS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE CY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT MR. BEECHAM, THE PARK CARE TAKER BE AUTHORIZED A 2-WEEK VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT WAYNE IPOCK BE AUTHORIZED A VACATION DURING THE DAYS OF AUGUST, THE 20th THROUGH THE 24th. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN BANKSON GAVE THE REPORTS FOR THE MONTH OF JULY FROM THE POLICE JUDGE WHICH WAS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$720 FOR FINES, THE STOCK MARSHALL'S REPORT WHICH WAS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6.50. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE REPORTS BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MATTER PERTAINING TO THE RESIDENCE OF 1211 MADISON TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA FOR THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING.

ORDINANCE #703, CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$19.245.09 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE ORIDNANCE BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED. (Payroll-\$6613.96, Reg.-12062.56, Sewer-568.57)

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED, BY STANDING.

> rack Many Jack Murray, Mayor

B. J. LaTurner, City Clerk